FINAL EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

i Name of Procuring Agency
2.  Method of Procurement

3. Title of Procurement

National Transmission and Despatch Co. Ltd (NTDCL)
International Competitive Bidding (ICB) & Single Stage
Two Envelope (SSTE)

Procurement of Conductors and Cables under NTDC own

resources.
4.  Tender Inquiry No. NOR-1211-2022
5. PPRA Ref No. TS479976E
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing 13/09/2022 at 10:00 A.M.
7.  Date & Time of Bid Opening Technical: 13/09/2022 at 10:30 A.M.
Financial: 10/11/2022 at 10:00 A.M.
g  NoofBids Received ot# [t [un[m[wv][v] vi [ vi [vm
No-of 161 01| 01 ‘ 01 | 01 | None | None | 02
Bids ! ‘
9.  Criteria for Bid Evaluation Evaluation and Comparison of Bid as per Section-I
“Instructions to Bidders” of Bidding Documents
10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation
Lot-I: Procurement of Conductor and Shield Wire:
Financial
Marks Evaluation Result
Name of the Bidders Technical | Finandial (Responsive/Non-Responsive) Remarks
(If (If
Applicable)/Applicable)
Non-responsive
M/s. Newage Cables NiL it The bidder did not meet the qualification Non-
(Pvt.) Ltd., Lahore. criteria of section Il of clause 19.3 of the | Responsive
bidding documents and is considered to
be non-responsive”.
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Lot-lI: Procurement of 4 x 2.5 mm? Control Cable

Technical
Name of the Bidders Marks Evaluation Result Remarks
Technical (If Finandial (Responsive/Non-Responsive)
Applicable) |(If Applicable)
Non-responsive
M/s. N _ The bidder did not meet the
(Pv;l] Lic‘;vafeh aples NIL NIL qualification criteria of section Il Non-

: ., Lahore. o i
of clause 19.3 of the bidding Responsive
documents and is considered to
be non-responsive”.

Lot-1ll: Procurement of 8 x 2.5 mm? Control Cable
c Technical
Name of the Bidders bk Evaluation Result Remarks
Technical (If Financial (Responsive/Non-Responsive)
Applicable) [(If Applicable)
Non-responsive
The bidder did not meet the
M/s. Newage Cables o o ) Non-
(Pur) itd, Lshore NIL NIL qualification criteria of section Il

L ' of clause 19.3 of the bidding Responsive
documents and is considered to
be non-responsive”.

Lot-1V: Procurement of 16 x 2.5 mm? Control Cabie
Technical
Marks :
Name of the Bidders Evaluation Result Remarks
Technical (If Financial (Responsive/Non-Responsive)
Applicable) |(If Applicable)
Non-responsive
s Newags Cablas The ‘ t.)|dcfer did not meet the Hon:
(Pvt) Ltd., Lah NIL NIL qualification criteria of section ||
: - Lahore. Responsive

of clause 19.3 of the bidding
documents and is considered to
be non-responsive”.
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Lot-V: Procurement of 4 x 6 mm? Control Cable

Technical
Marks Buslustton Resit
Name of the Bidders vaﬁuatmn esult ; Remarks
Technical (If Financlal (Responsive/Non-Responsive)

Applicable) | (if Applicable)

Non-responsive

The bidder did not meet the
M/s. Newage Cables . o Non-
(Pvi) Ltd., Lahore NIL NIL qualification criteria of section ||

: » ore. :
of clause 19.3 of the bidding Responsive

documents and is considered to

be non-responsive”.

Lot-VI: Procurement of Power Cables

None of the Bidder submitted their Bids against this Lot

Lot-VII: Procurement of Termination Kits

None of the Bidder submitted their Bids against this Lot.

Lot-VIII: Procurement of 120mm? Earthing Conductor

The Lot is under Evaluation.

11. Any other additional/supporting Nil
information, the procuring agency may like
to share

Signature

Official Stamp CHIEF ENGINEER (MP&M) NTDC

Note: The above evaluation results are based on detailed Bid Evaluation Report (BER) and correct to best
of our knowledge however, in case of any discrepancy, the content of original BER shall prevail.
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